
MEMORANDUM 

TO: ￼ Members of the Committee on Culture, Youth, Aging, Sports, and Parks 

The Honorable Marvin A. Blyden, Vice Chair 
The Honorable Samuel Carrion 
The Honorable Alma Francis Heyliger 
The Honorable Novelle E. Francis, Jr. 
The Honorable Franklin D. Johnson 
The Honorable Milton E. Potter 

FROM:           Angel L. Bolques, Jr. ___________________ 
Chairman, Committee on Culture, Youth, Aging, Sports, and Parks 

DATE: October 21, 2024 

RE: NOTICE | Committee on Culture, Youth, Aging, Sports 
and Parks Hearing–Friday, November 15, 2024, at 10:00 
AM AM This memorandum serves as official notice that the Committee on Culture, Youth, Aging, Sports 

& Parks has scheduled a meeting for Friday, November 15, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at the Frits E. Lawaetz

An agenda will follow via a separate email. 

Cc: All Senators 
Media 
Journal 
All Employees 

The Honorable 

Angel Bolques, Jr. 
Senator-At-Large 

 35th Legislature of the Virgin Islands 

Legislature of the Virgin Islands 
P.O. BOX 1690 

ST. THOMAS, U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS 00802 
(340) 712-2278 CHAIRMAN 

Committee on Culture, Youth, Aging, Sports, & Parks 

VICE-CHAIRMAN 
Committee on Economic Development & Agriculture  

MEMBER 
Committee on Rules & Judiciary 

Committee on Homeland Security, Justice & Public Safety  
Committee on Housing, Transportation, & Telecommunication 

       Subcommittee on Energy & Infrastructure Development 

Legislative Chambers on St. Croix.




